
From: CELA
To: Neel, Sam; CELA
Cc: Ryan, Stephen; Commons, James
Subject: RE: MURs 7313 & 7319
Date: Thursday, March 29, 2018 4:20:30 PM

This e-mail serves as an approval to submit the response on April 6, 2018. Let me know if you
have any other concerns.

Kathryn Ross
Federal Election Commission
Complaints Examination &
Legal Administration
(202) 694-1539
 
cela@fec.gov

From: Neel, Sam [mailto:Sneel@mwe.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 4:16 PM
To: CELA <CELA@fec.gov>; Kathryn Ross <KRoss@fec.gov>
Cc: Ryan, Stephen <SRyan@mwe.com>; Commons, James <JCommons@mwe.com>
Subject: MURs 7313 & 7319

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL
 
CELA
Attn:  Kathryn Ross
 
Hi Kathryn,
 
Please see attached for Respondent Michael Cohen’s request for an extension of time to submit a
joint response to the amended/supplemental complaints in MURS 7313 and 7319.  Respondent
respectfully requests that the joint response be due by April 6, 2018.
 
Thank you.
 
Best,
 
Sam
 
Sam C. Neel 
Associate
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*******************************************************************************************************************
This message is a PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL communication. This message and all attachments
are a private communication sent by a law firm and may be confidential or protected by privilege. If you are
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the
information contained in or attached to this message is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender of the
delivery error by replying to this message, and then delete it from your system. Thank you.
*******************************************************************************************************************

Please visit http://www.mwe.com/ for more information about our Firm.
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